Student Life Program
SDF - Student Development Framework

INITIAL OBSERVATION REPORT SUMMARY

TO: The parents/guardians of
FROM:
DATE:

Enclosed is a Summary Report from our initial observation of skills listed in the Student
Development Framework at the New Mexico School for the Deaf. This report summarizes your
child’s strengths and weaknesses as noted during their first three weeks in the cottage.

You can be proud of your child’s strengths and commend them for their skills.

Weak areas will be addressed throughout the year in after-school programming in the cottage.
Specific goals for the year for your child are indicated at the end of the summary report. Your
support and reinforcement will be valuable in helping your child develop these skills at home as
well as at school.

Every nine weeks you will be receiving a status report indicating your child’s progress towards
his/her SDF goals. Please feel free to communicate with cottage staffs about progress your child
is showing at home or areas which you would like to incorporate for your child’s goals.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me via Video Phone at 505-216-
2019 or contact our Department Secretary Kimberly Olivas at 505-476-6433 (phone or VP).
Listed below is Video Phone numbers for each cottage:

Pinon 505-216-2010
Chamisa 505-216-2011
Sage 505-216-2012
Juniper 505-216-2013
Sunflower 505-216-2014
Ponderosa 505-216-2015
Aspen 505-216-2017
Yucca 505-216-2016

Copy: Student Life Supervisor
Principal
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